
This public comment period provides an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board on matters 
discussed during Agenda Item #7 – Special Presentations and Reports. If a member of the public wishes to speak at 
this time, Public comment is limited to three (3) minutes. 

This public comment period provides an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board on matters of
interest within the jurisdiction of the District that are not listed on the agenda.  If a member of the public wishes to speak 
at this time, Public comment is limited to three (3) minutes. 

Notice of Regular Meeting 
Oceano Community Services District - Board of Directors Agenda 

WEDNESDAY, November 28, 2018 – 6:00 P.M. 
Oceano Community Services District Board Room 

1655 Front Street, Oceano, CA 

All items on the agenda including information items, may be deliberated. Any member of the public with an interest in 
one of these items should review the background material and request information on the possible action that could 
be taken. 

All persons desiring to speak during any Public Comment period are asked to fill out a “Board Appearance Form” to 
submit to the General Manager prior to the start of the meeting. Each individual speaker is limited to a presentation 
time of THREE (3) minutes per item. Persons wishing to speak on more than one item shall limit his/her remarks to a 
total of SIX (6) minutes. This time may be allocated between items in one-minute increments up to three minutes. 
Time limits may not be yielded to or shared with other speakers. 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. FLAG SALUTE

4. AGENDA REVIEW

5. CLOSED SESSION:
A. Pursuant to Government Code §54957: Public Employment – General Manager

6. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: (NOT BEGINNING BEFORE 6:00 PM)

7. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS & REPORTS:

A. STAFF REPORTS:

i. Operations - Field Supervisor Tony Marraccino

ii. FCFA Operations - Chief Steve Lieberman

iii. OCSD General Manager – Paavo Ogren

iv. Sheriff’s South Station - Commander Stuart MacDonald

B. BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND OUTSIDE COMMITTEE REPORTS:

i. Director Villa

ii. Director Gibson

iii. President White

iv. Vice President Austin

v. Director Replogle

C. PUBLIC COMMENT ON SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS:

This agenda was prepared and posted pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2. Agenda is posted at the Oceano 
Community Services District, 1655 Front Street, Oceano, CA.  Agenda and reports can be accessed and downloaded from the 
Oceano Community Services District website at www.oceanocsd.org   

November 28, 2018 - Page 1 of 62 

http://www.oceanocsd.org/


Public comment Members of the public wishing to speak on consent agenda items may do so when 
recognized by the Presiding Officer.  To facilitate public comment we request persons wishing to speak to fill out a 
speak request form and give it to the General Manager.  Public comment is limited to three (3) minutes.

Public comment Members of the public wishing to speak on public hearing items may do so when 
recognized by the Presiding Officer.  To facilitate public comment we request persons wishing to speak to fill out a 
speak request form and give it to the General Manager.  Public comment is limited to three (3) minutes.

ASSISTANCE FOR THE DISABLED If you are disabled in any way and need accommodation to participate in the Board 
meeting, please call the Clerk of the Board at (805) 481-6730 for assistance at least three (3) working days prior to the meeting 
so necessary arrangements can be made. 

ASISTENCIA A DISCAPACITADO Si usted está incapacitado de ninguna manera y necesita alojamiento para participar en la 
reunión de la Junta, por favor llame a la Secretaría de la Junta al (805) 481-6730 para recibir asistencia por lo menos tres (3) 
días antes de la reunión para que los arreglos necesarios puedan ser hechos.  

8. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS:

A. Review and Approval of Minutes for November 14, 2018

B. Review and Approval of Cash Disbursements

9. BUSINESS ITEMS:

A. Consideration of correspondence on increases in State Water costs for 2019 with options for reducing

other water fund costs and Board direction as deemed appropriate

B. Consideration of an amendment to the General Manager's employment contract authorizing up to 20

hours per week of unpaid leave with a proportional reduction in benefit accruals

C. Consideration of a recommendation to approve a resolution authorizing the President to modify the

date that the District must relocate its facilities in the attached Utility Relocation Agreement for the

Oceano Drainage Improvement Project

D. Consideration of 2019 District Priorities and Goals with Board Direction as deemed appropriate

10. HEARING ITEMS:

11. RECEIVED WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS:

12. LATE RECEIVED WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS:

13. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS: District Policies Continued, Roles and Responsibilities with Related Agencies; 
Construction Documents (Norswing/Pershing & Highway One waterline replacement projects), Five Cities Fire 
Authority, District Rules and Regulations, Seabreeze Mobile Home Park Continued, 2019 Goals and Priorities, 
13th St/ HWY One Drainage Project, Deferred Infrastructure Program, Lopez Lake LRRP & Contract 
Amendments, Central Coast Blue, Landscape maintenance, Wastewater CIP, Recreation RFP, The Place.

14. FUTURE HEARING ITEMS:

15. ADJOURNMENT:

November 28, 2018 - Page 2 of 62 



 Oceano Community Services District 
Summary Minutes  

Regular Meeting Wednesday, November 14, 2018 – 5:30 P.M. 
Oceano Community Services District Board Room 

1655 Front Street, Oceano, CA 

1. CALL TO ORDER: at 5:30 p.m. by President White  
2. FLAG SALUTE: led by President White  
3. ROLL CALL:  All Board members present: President White, Vice President Austin, Director Villa, Director 

Gibson and Director Replogle.  Also present, General Manager Paavo Ogren, Business and Accounting 
Manager Carey Casciola, Legal Counsel Jeff Minnery and Account Administrator Nicole Miller.  

4. AGENDA REVIEW: Agenda approved with amended item 8B – Cash Disbursements.  
5. CLOSED SESSION: was entered at approximately 5:33pm. Open session was resumed at approximate 
 6:00pm   
 No public comment  

a. Pursuant to Government Code §54957: Public Employment – General Manager; District Engineer / 
Assistant General Manager  
No reportable action  
 

 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT ON MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA (NOT BEGINNING BEFORE 6:00 PM): 
 Public comment was received by Frank Barez, Joe Shacker and a resident from Honolulu Court. 
 
7. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS & REPORTS:  

b. STAFF REPORTS: 
i. Operations - Field Supervisor Tony Marraccino – Field Supervisor Marraccino reported 14 

USAs, 10 Service Orders, 18 Work Orders, 2 after hour call outs.  The Air Park Bridge project 
is nearing completion with the water main connection anticipated for next week.  Some water 
complaints were received after an emergency line break occurred during this project. Sewer 
jetting is still taking place. 

ii. FCFA - Chief Steve Lieberman – None 
iii. OCSD General Manager – General Manager Ogren reported on TAC Zone3 contract 

amendments, LRRP, Central Coast Blue and the upcoming Oceano Community Outreach 
Event. 

iv. Sheriff’s South Station – Commander Stuart MacDonald – None  
c. BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND OUTSIDE COMMITTEE REPORTS: 

i. Director Villa– Reported her attendance at a CalPoly Studio Master Class focus group 
specializing in a strategic plan for Oceano. 

ii. Director Gibson– None 
iii. President White – Zone 11A 
iv. Vice President Austin – None   
v. Director Replogle – IRWMG, WRAC, IWMA 

 c.     PUBLIC COMMENT ON SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS: 
 Public Comment was received by Joe Shacker 
 
 

Agenda Item 8(A) November 28, 2018 - Page 3 of 62 



 
 
 
 
8 CONSENT AGENDA: ACTION: 
a. Review and Approval of Minutes for October 10, 2018 
b. Review and Approval of Cash Disbursements 

After an opportunity for public comment and brief 
Board discussion, staff recommendations were to 
approve as amended with the attached addition of 
$8,350.88 to increase the total cash disbursements 
from $305,864.36 to $314,511.72 with a motion from 
Director Villa, and a second from Director Replogle 
and a 5-0 vote.  
No public comment.  

 
 
9A BUSINESS ITEM: ACTION: 
Review and discussion of Draft Policies on District General 
Matters, the Board of Directors and Board Meetings with a 
discussion on Rules and Regulations and Board direction as 
deemed appropriate. 

After brief Board discussion public comment 
received by Brenda Lowe. 

 
 

10.     HEARING ITEMS: None 
 

11.     RECEIVED WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS: None  
 

12.     LATE RECEIVED WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS: Email from Julie Tacker 
 

13.     FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS: District Policies Continued, Roles and Responsibilities with Related Agencies; 
Construction Documents (Norswing/Pershing & Highway One waterline replacement projects), Five Cities Fire 
Authority, District Rules and Regulations, Seabreeze Mobile Home Park Continued, 2019 Goals and Priorities 
second meeting in November, Board Meeting Orientation first meeting in December.   13th St/ HWY One Drainage 
Project, Deferred Infrastructure Program, Lopez Lake LRRP & Contract Amendments, Central Coast Blue, 
Landscape maintenance, Wastewater CIP, Recreation RFP.  The Place Art Gallery. 
 

14.     FUTURE HEARING ITEMS: None 
 

  15.     ADJOURNMENT: at approximately 8:35 pm  

Agenda Item 8(A) November 28, 2018 - Page 4 of 62 



Oceano Community Services District 
1655  Front Street,  P.O. Box 599,  Oceano, CA 93475 

(805) 481-6730        FAX (805) 481-6836 

 

 

Date: November 14, 2018  

To:   Board of Directors 

From: Carey Casciola, Business and Accounting Manager  

Subject: Agenda Item #8(B): Recommendation to Approve Cash Disbursements - REVISED 

Recommendation 

It is recommended that your Board approve the attached cash disbursements. 

Discussion 

The following is a summary of the attached cash disbursements: 

Description Check Sequence Amounts 
 57319 – 57360*  

Disbursements Requiring Board Approval prior to Payment:   

            Regular Payable Register – paid 11/14/2018 57327 - 57348 $261,321.18 
            Added Warrants – paid 11/14/2018 57349 - 53760 $8,350.66 
   

Subtotal:  $269,671.84 
Reoccurring Payments for Board Review (authorized by Resolution 2016-07):   
            Payroll Disbursements – PPE 10/27/2018 N/A $27,114.78 
            Reoccurring Utility Disbursements – paid 10/19/2018 57319 - 57320 $913.26 
            Reoccurring Health/Benefits – paid 10/24/2018 57321 - 57323 $5,901.00 
            Reoccurring Utility Disbursements – paid 10/26/2018 57324 - 57326 $10,614.14 

Subtotal:  $44,839.88 
Grand Total:  $314,511.72 

*Check number 57157 from 8/8/2018 has been stopped and VOIDED.  The vendor never received the check and 
the check never cleared.  A new check, number 57369, has been issued to replace it. 

Other Agency Involvement: n/a 

Other Financial Considerations:  Amounts are within the authorized Fund level budgets. 

Results 

The Board’s review of cash disbursements is an integral component of the District’s system of internal controls 
and promotes a well governed community.   

 

AttachmentAgenda Item 8(A) November 28, 2018 - Page 5 of 62 



11/14/2018  4:03 PM                                CHECK RECONCILIATION REGISTER                                           PAGE:   1

COMPANY:  99  - POOLED CASH FUND                                                          CHECK DATE:      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

ACCOUNT:  1-1001-000      POOLED CASH OPERATING                                           CLEAR DATE:      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

TYPE:     All                                                                             STATEMENT:       0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

STATUS:   All                                                                             VOIDED DATE:     0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

FOLIO:    All                                                                             AMOUNT:           0.00 THRU 999,999,999.99

                                                                                          CHECK NUMBER:       057349 THRU     057360

     ACCOUNT          --DATE--  --TYPE--  NUMBER  ---------DESCRIPTION----------  ----AMOUNT---    STATUS  FOLIO  CLEAR DATE

 

CHECK:              ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     1-1001-000      11/14/2018 CHECK     057349  BURDINE PRINTING & GRAPHICS            417.58CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000      11/14/2018 CHECK     057350  ARAMARK                                 93.58CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000      11/14/2018 CHECK     057351  SWRCB/ DRINKING WATER OP CERT           90.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000      11/14/2018 CHECK     057352  SWRCB/ DRINKING WATER OP CERT           60.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000      11/14/2018 CHECK     057353  GSI WATER SOLUTIONS, INC.            4,175.95CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000      11/14/2018 CHECK     057354  RABOBANK VISA CARD                      94.06CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000      11/14/2018 CHECK     057355  DIGITAL WEST NETWORKS, INC.          2,684.74CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000      11/14/2018 CHECK     057356  MIER BROS.                             161.63CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000      11/14/2018 CHECK     057357  MINER'S ACE HARDWARE, INC.               4.30CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000      11/14/2018 CHECK     057358  CARQUEST AUTO PARTS                      1.71CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000      11/14/2018 CHECK     057359  UNITED RENTALS (NORTH AMERICA)         392.11CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000      11/14/2018 CHECK     057360  MAXIME DE JONGE                        175.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

  TOTALS FOR ACCOUNT 1-1001-0                     CHECK           TOTAL:              8,350.66CR

                                                  DEPOSIT         TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  INTEREST        TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  MISCELLANEOUS   TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  SERVICE CHARGE  TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  EFT             TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  BANK-DRAFT      TOTAL:                  0.00

  TOTALS FOR POOLED CASH FUND                     CHECK           TOTAL:              8,350.66CR

                                                  DEPOSIT         TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  INTEREST        TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  MISCELLANEOUS   TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  SERVICE CHARGE  TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  EFT             TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  BANK-DRAFT      TOTAL:                  0.00

AttachmentAgenda Item 8(A) November 28, 2018 - Page 6 of 62 



Oceano Community Services District 
1655  Front Street,  P.O. Box 599,  Oceano, CA 93475 

(805) 481-6730        FAX (805) 481-6836 

 

 

Date: November 28, 2018  

To:   Board of Directors 

From: Carey Casciola, Business and Accounting Manager  

Subject: Agenda Item #8(B): Recommendation to Approve Cash Disbursements  

Recommendation 

It is recommended that your Board approve the attached cash disbursements. 

Discussion 

The following is a summary of the attached cash disbursements: 

Description Check Sequence Amounts 
 57361 - 57381  

Disbursements Requiring Board Approval prior to Payment:   

            Regular Payable Register – paid 11/28/2018 57370 - 57381 $22,508.03 
   

Subtotal:  $22,508.03 
Reoccurring Payments for Board Review (authorized by Resolution 2016-07):   
            Payroll Disbursements – PPE 11/10/2018 N/A $31,934.37 
            Reoccurring Utility Disbursements – paid 11/14/2018 57361 - 57367 $2,927.78 
            Reoccurring Health/Benefits – paid 11/14/2018 57368 $54.67 
               

Subtotal:  $34,916.82 
Grand Total:  $57,424.85 

*As previously noted on the 11/14/2018 Board Agenda - Check number 57157 from 8/8/2018 has been stopped and 
VOIDED.  The vendor never received the check and the check never cleared.  A new check, number 57369, has been issued 
to replace it. 

Other Agency Involvement: n/a 

Other Financial Considerations:  Amounts are within the authorized Fund level budgets. 

Results 

The Board’s review of cash disbursements is an integral component of the District’s system of internal controls 
and promotes a well governed community.   

 

Agenda Item 8(B) November 28, 2018 - Page 7 of 62 



11/21/2018 11:53 AM                                CHECK RECONCILIATION REGISTER                                           PAGE:   1

COMPANY:  99  - POOLED CASH FUND                                                          CHECK DATE:      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

ACCOUNT:  1-1001-000      POOLED CASH OPERATING                                           CLEAR DATE:      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

TYPE:     All                                                                             STATEMENT:       0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

STATUS:   All                                                                             VOIDED DATE:     0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

FOLIO:    All                                                                             AMOUNT:           0.00 THRU 999,999,999.99

                                                                                          CHECK NUMBER:       057370 THRU     057381

     ACCOUNT          --DATE--  --TYPE--  NUMBER  ---------DESCRIPTION----------  ----AMOUNT---    STATUS  FOLIO  CLEAR DATE

 

CHECK:              ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     1-1001-000      11/21/2018 CHECK     057370  PETTY CASH                             108.92CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000      11/21/2018 CHECK     057371  ADAMSKI MOROSKI MADDEN CUMBERL      15,450.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000      11/21/2018 CHECK     057372  ARAMARK                                 93.58CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000      11/21/2018 CHECK     057373  SCOTT O'BRIEN FIRE & SAFETY CO         356.97CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000      11/21/2018 CHECK     057374  SHRED-IT USA JV LLC                    201.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000      11/21/2018 CHECK     057375  FAMCON PIPE & SUPPLY, INC.             130.85CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000      11/21/2018 CHECK     057376  CITY OF ARROYO GRANDE                4,242.34CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000      11/21/2018 CHECK     057377  CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO         640.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000      11/21/2018 CHECK     057378  J.B. DEWAR, INC.                       311.10CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000      11/21/2018 CHECK     057379  MIER BROS.                             102.36CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000      11/21/2018 CHECK     057380  MINER'S ACE HARDWARE, INC.              12.91CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000      11/21/2018 CHECK     057381  SLO CO PUBLIC HEALTH DEPT.             858.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

  TOTALS FOR ACCOUNT 1-1001-0                     CHECK           TOTAL:             22,508.03CR

                                                  DEPOSIT         TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  INTEREST        TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  MISCELLANEOUS   TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  SERVICE CHARGE  TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  EFT             TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  BANK-DRAFT      TOTAL:                  0.00

  TOTALS FOR POOLED CASH FUND                     CHECK           TOTAL:             22,508.03CR

                                                  DEPOSIT         TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  INTEREST        TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  MISCELLANEOUS   TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  SERVICE CHARGE  TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  EFT             TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  BANK-DRAFT      TOTAL:                  0.00

Agenda Item 8(B) November 28, 2018 - Page 8 of 62 



Payroll Summary Report
Board of Directors ‐ Agenda Date November 28, 2018

(*)

Gross Wages 10/27/2018 11/10/2018

Regular  $21,995.25 $23,730.54

Overtime Wages $1,292.02 $4,365.81

Stand By $700.00 $700.00

Gross Wages $23,987.27 $28,796.35

Disbursements

Net Wages $17,711.09 $22,027.12

State and Federal Agencies $4,865.33 $5,153.13

CalPERS ‐ Normal $4,384.35 $4,600.11

SEIU ‐ Union Fees $154.01 $154.01

Total Disbursements processed with Payroll $27,114.78 $31,934.37

Health (Disbursed with reoccurring bills) $3,607.25 $4,019.24

Total District Payroll Related Costs $30,722.03 $35,953.61

(*) Previously reported in prior Board Meeting packet ‐ provided for comparison.

Agenda Item 8(B) November 28, 2018 - Page 9 of 62 



11/20/2018  1:19 PM                                CHECK RECONCILIATION REGISTER                                           PAGE:   1

COMPANY:  99  - POOLED CASH FUND                                                          CHECK DATE:      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

ACCOUNT:  1-1001-000      POOLED CASH OPERATING                                           CLEAR DATE:      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

TYPE:     All                                                                             STATEMENT:       0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

STATUS:   All                                                                             VOIDED DATE:     0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

FOLIO:    All                                                                             AMOUNT:           0.00 THRU 999,999,999.99

                                                                                          CHECK NUMBER:       057361 THRU     057367

     ACCOUNT          --DATE--  --TYPE--  NUMBER  ---------DESCRIPTION----------  ----AMOUNT---    STATUS  FOLIO  CLEAR DATE

 

CHECK:              ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     1-1001-000      11/14/2018 CHECK     057361  ADVANTAGE ANSWERING PLUS, INC          428.65CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000      11/14/2018 CHECK     057362  AGP VIDEO INC.                       1,295.00CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000      11/14/2018 CHECK     057363  DIGITAL WEST NETWORKS, INC.            470.76CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000      11/14/2018 CHECK     057364  VERIZON WIRELESS                       324.81CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000      11/14/2018 CHECK     057365  SO CAL GAS                              93.80CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000      11/14/2018 CHECK     057366  STANLEY CONVERGENT SECURITY SO          91.26CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

     1-1001-000      11/14/2018 CHECK     057367  ELECSYS INTERNATIONAL CORP             223.50CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

  TOTALS FOR ACCOUNT 1-1001-0                     CHECK           TOTAL:              2,927.78CR

                                                  DEPOSIT         TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  INTEREST        TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  MISCELLANEOUS   TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  SERVICE CHARGE  TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  EFT             TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  BANK-DRAFT      TOTAL:                  0.00

  TOTALS FOR POOLED CASH FUND                     CHECK           TOTAL:              2,927.78CR

                                                  DEPOSIT         TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  INTEREST        TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  MISCELLANEOUS   TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  SERVICE CHARGE  TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  EFT             TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  BANK-DRAFT      TOTAL:                  0.00

Agenda Item 8(B) November 28, 2018 - Page 10 of 62 



11/20/2018  1:22 PM                                CHECK RECONCILIATION REGISTER                                           PAGE:   1

COMPANY:  99  - POOLED CASH FUND                                                          CHECK DATE:      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

ACCOUNT:  1-1001-000      POOLED CASH OPERATING                                           CLEAR DATE:      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

TYPE:     All                                                                             STATEMENT:       0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

STATUS:   All                                                                             VOIDED DATE:     0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

FOLIO:    All                                                                             AMOUNT:           0.00 THRU 999,999,999.99

                                                                                          CHECK NUMBER:       057368 THRU     057368

     ACCOUNT          --DATE--  --TYPE--  NUMBER  ---------DESCRIPTION----------  ----AMOUNT---    STATUS  FOLIO  CLEAR DATE

 

CHECK:              ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

     1-1001-000      11/14/2018 CHECK     057368  TASC -CLIENT INVOICES                   54.67CR   OUTSTND   A    0/00/0000

 

  TOTALS FOR ACCOUNT 1-1001-0                     CHECK           TOTAL:                 54.67CR

                                                  DEPOSIT         TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  INTEREST        TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  MISCELLANEOUS   TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  SERVICE CHARGE  TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  EFT             TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  BANK-DRAFT      TOTAL:                  0.00

  TOTALS FOR POOLED CASH FUND                     CHECK           TOTAL:                 54.67CR

                                                  DEPOSIT         TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  INTEREST        TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  MISCELLANEOUS   TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  SERVICE CHARGE  TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  EFT             TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                  BANK-DRAFT      TOTAL:                  0.00

Agenda Item 8(B) November 28, 2018 - Page 11 of 62 



Oceano Community Services District 
1655  Front Street,  P.O. Box 599,  Oceano, CA 93475 

(805) 481-6730        FAX (805) 481-6836 

 

Date: November 28, 2018 

To:   Board of Directors 

From: Paavo Ogren, General Manager 

Subject:     Agenda Item # 9(A): Consideration of correspondence on increases in State Water costs for 
2019 with options for reducing other water fund costs and Board direction as deemed 
appropriate. 

 
 

Recommendation 

 It is recommended that your Board: 

1. Consider and discuss correspondence on increases in State Water costs for 2019. 
2. Consider and discuss options for reducing other water fund costs. 
3. Provide Board direction as deemed appropriate. 

Discussion 

 The District received the attached correspondence dated November 16, 2018 from the County 
of San Luis Obispo regarding increases in State Water costs for calendar year 2019.  The increases 
result from costs incurred by the California Department of Water Resources (DWR) which were 
significantly higher than estimated in 2017 and 2018.  The District pays State Water costs based on 
estimates provide by the DWR, the County of San Luis Obispo, and the Central Coast Water Authority.   

Other Agency Involvement 

 The Department of Water Resources owns and operates the State Water Project.  The County 
of San Luis Obispo, under the auspices of the San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water 
Conservation District is the State Water Contractor that the District has procured delivery and 
treatment of State Water.  The Central Coast Water Authority owns and operates the Polonio Pass 
water treatment facilities. 
  

Agenda Item 9(A) November 28, 2018 - Page 12 of 62 



 Oceano Community Services District 
Board of Directors Meeting 

 

 

Financial Considerations 

 The attached correspondence does not specify the 2019 charges for State Water.  The 
unanticipated costs from the Department of Water Resources are expected to be included in invoices 
from the County that will be received in December 2018 and due on January 1, 2018 and July 1, 2018.  
As a result, the unanticipated costs will be incurred in the current (2018/19) fiscal year (50%) and next 
fiscal year 2019/20 (50%).  The need for specific current year budget adjustments will be addressed at 
the Board meeting of December 12, 2018 if the County invoices are received by that date.  The 
following provides preliminary estimates on anticipated budgetary impacts. 

 
 County 

Wide Cost 
Estimate 

Divide by County 
Wide Contracts 

(Acre Feet per Year) 

Multiply by the 
OCSD Contract 

(Acre Feet per Year) 

Estimated Cost 
Increase 

Low-End 
Estimated Cost 
Increase 

$2,000,000 4,830 750 $310,560 

     
 

 High End Cost per 
Acre Foot 

Multiply by the 
OCSD Contract 

(Acre Feet per Year) 

Estimated Cost 
Increase 

Hi-End Estimated 
Cost Increase  $500 750 $375,000 

     

 For the current fiscal year, fifty percent (50%) of the increases will necessitate the following: 

1. A budget adjustment to increase State Water expenditures of between approximately $155,000 
and $187,500 (50% of the annual costs illustrated in the table). 

2. Budgetary savings to offset the cost increase. 
3. Utilization of reserves. 
4. Utilization of a State Water deposit held by the County of San Luis Obispo in the amount of 

$191,000. 
5. A combination of options 1 - 4.   

  
  

Agenda Item 9(A) November 28, 2018 - Page 13 of 62 



 Oceano Community Services District 
Board of Directors Meeting 

 

 

The following table illustrates options current viable options: 

 
 Low End Cost Estimate High End Cost Estimate 

2019 (Calendar Year) Estimated Cost Increases $  310,560 $  375,000 
   

Fiscal Year 2018/19 Increase (50%) $  155,280 $  187,500 
Less: Use of Deposit with County ($ 191,000) ($ 191,000) 
Less: Deferral of Ass't GM/ Engineer Position ($   83,300) ($   83,300) 
Less: Savings from Unpaid Leave by GM ($   20,700) ($   41,400) 

Less: Total 2018/19 Budget Measures ($ 295,000) ($ 315,700) 
Net Budget Savings Generated in 2018/19 $   139,720 $   128,200 
   

Remaining costs to address in 2019/20 Budget $   15,560 $   59,300 

Note:  The cost savings illustrated by deferring the Assistant General Manager / District Engineer position and 
the Unpaid Leave by the General Manager only reflect the savings generated for the water fund.  The water fund 
savings are 65% of the total District cost savings, with the other 35% of savings primarily benefiting the sewer 
fund.  

Results 

 Addressing unanticipated water fund costs promotes a well governed and fiscally responsible 
District.  Minimizing budgetary impacts in 2019/20 promotes fiscal stability.  The options identified do 
not impact existing District reserves. 

Attachments:   

• Correspondence from the County of San Luis Obispo 

Agenda Item 9(A) November 28, 2018 - Page 14 of 62 



From: Wes Thomson
To: michael.fitzpatrick_cdcr.ca.gov; scott.buffaloe_cdcr.ca.gov; rlivick_morrobayca.gov; treece_cuesta.edu;

 sdemello_cuesta.edu; bfine_pismobeach.org; paavo_oceanocsd.org; DirectorGibson_OceanoCSD.org;
 DirectorReplogle_OceanoCSD.org; gthfs_aol.com; Mike Ritter (mrsails@aol.com);
 hagemann.associates_gmail.com; rkoon_smmwc.com; medson_smmwc.com; rstimson_slcusd.org

Cc: Sherri Weiss; Jill Ogren; Ron Munds; Mark Hutchinson; Colt Esenwein; Lynette O"Neil; Courtney Howard; Kate
 Ballantyne; Mladen Bandov; Wes Thomson

Subject: IMPORTANT! -- Significant State Water Billing Increase for 2019 – Impacts State Water Subcontractors
Date: Friday, November 16, 2018 5:09:07 PM
Attachments: image001.png

2019-Trans-Min-Cost-Notice_Subs_FINAL.pdf

Dear Subcontractors:
 
Attached is a report to the State Water Subcontractors describing an anticipated large increase in the
 DWR charges for calendar year 2019 which will likely be reflected in the upcoming December billing.
 
In a nutshell, DWR’s initial estimate of the calendar year 2019 Transportation Minimum OMP&R costs are
 around $2 million higher than the initial charges for calendar year 2018.
 
Please read the attached report for more information on this issue. We have outlined a brief action plan
 that shares how we are working to address the issue and will keep all of you informed as we make
 progress.
 
This will also be on the agenda for discussion at the next State Water Subcontractors Advisory
 Committee meeting, scheduled for Tuesday, January 8, 2019, 1:30-3:30p, downtown at the SLO County
 library (more meeting info to come).
 
In the meantime, if you have any questions, please let me know.
 
Thank you,
Wes
 
 

Wes Thomson, M.S., P.E.  
Civil Engineer, Utilities Division  
Public Works, County of San Luis Obispo
Tel: (805) 788-2101 | An APWA Accredited Agency  
Website  |  Twitter  |  Map  

 
 

Attachment "A" County CorrespondenceAgenda Item 9(A) November 28, 2018 - Page 15 of 62 

mailto:WThomson@co.slo.ca.us
mailto:michael.fitzpatrick@cdcr.ca.gov
mailto:scott.buffaloe@cdcr.ca.gov
mailto:rlivick@morrobayca.gov
mailto:treece@cuesta.edu
mailto:sdemello@cuesta.edu
mailto:bfine@pismobeach.org
mailto:paavo@oceanocsd.org
mailto:DirectorGibson@OceanoCSD.org
mailto:DirectorReplogle@OceanoCSD.org
mailto:gthfs@aol.com
mailto:mrsails@aol.com
mailto:hagemann.associates@gmail.com
mailto:rkoon@smmwc.com
mailto:medson@smmwc.com
mailto:rstimson@slcusd.org
mailto:sweiss@co.slo.ca.us
mailto:jogren@co.slo.ca.us
mailto:RMunds@co.slo.ca.us
mailto:mhutchinson@co.slo.ca.us
mailto:CEsenwein@co.slo.ca.us
mailto:LOneil@co.slo.ca.us
mailto:choward@co.slo.ca.us
mailto:kballantyne@co.slo.ca.us
mailto:kballantyne@co.slo.ca.us
mailto:mbandov@co.slo.ca.us
mailto:WThomson@co.slo.ca.us
http://www.slocounty.ca.gov/pw
http://www.slocounty.ca.gov/pw
https://twitter.com/SLOCountyPWD
https://www.google.com/maps/place/San+Luis+Obispo+County+Public+Works+Department/@35.28245,-120.6636169,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m5!3m4!1s0x80ecf1015f106b97:0x6e600bc88c7269f8!8m2!3d35.28245!4d-120.6614282
http://www.slocounty.ca.gov/getdoc/9e3ccd3b-5b0e-46eb-a560-841cbdb75df6/12-29-2014-APWA-Accreditation.aspx






















		2019-Trans-Min-Cost-Notice_Subs

		SWP_SLO-CO_R33A_2018-10-22





Attachment "A" County CorrespondenceAgenda Item 9(A) November 28, 2018 - Page 16 of 62 



Attachment "A" County CorrespondenceAgenda Item 9(A) November 28, 2018 - Page 17 of 62 



Attachment "A" County CorrespondenceAgenda Item 9(A) November 28, 2018 - Page 18 of 62 



Attachment "A" County CorrespondenceAgenda Item 9(A) November 28, 2018 - Page 19 of 62 



Attachment "A" County CorrespondenceAgenda Item 9(A) November 28, 2018 - Page 20 of 62 



Oceano Community Services District 
1655 Front Street, P.O. Box 599, Oceano, CA 93475 

(805) 481-6730        FAX (805) 481-6836 

Date: November 28, 2018 

To:  Board of Directors 

From: Jeffrey Minnery, District Legal Counsel 

Subject:     Agenda Item #9(B):  Consideration of an amendment to the General Manager's employment 
contract authorizing up to 20 hours per week of unpaid leave with a proportional reduction in benefit 
accruals. 

Recommendation 

It is recommended that your Board approve the attached Amendment #2 to the General Manager's 
employment contract. 

Discussion 

The District's initial contract with the General Manager was due to expire in July 2018.  Through 
approval of Amendment #1, the General Manager contract was extended until July 2020.  The attached 
contract Amendment #2 will authorize the General Manager to take up to 20 hours per week of unpaid 
leave with proportional reductions in benefit accruals.  Those benefits include health insurance 
contributions, retirement, vacation and sick leave accruals provided by the District. 

Other Agency Involvement 

The California Public Employees Retirement System (CalPERS) administers the District's retirement 
benefits and has confirmed that retirement benefits will be proportionally reduced with unpaid leave. 

Financial Considerations 

District cost savings will vary based on actual unpaid leave and could be up to $127,500 annually. 

Results 

Approval of the Amendment #2 to the General Manager contract will provide budget savings to the 
District and will initiate succession management prior to the contract expiration in July 2020. 

Attachment:   Amendment #2 to the General Manager employment contract and redline/ strikeout version 

Agenda Item 9(B) November 28, 2018 - Page 21 of 62 



OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
GENERAL MANAGER 

AMENDMENT TO EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT 
 
 
 THIS SECOND AMENDMENT (“Second Amendment”) is made and entered into 
by and between the Oceano Community Services District (herein referred to as 
"District"), and Paavo Ogren (herein referred to as "General Manager", "Employee", or 
"Paavo Ogren"), in regards to the General Manager Employment Contract effective July 
21, 2014 (“Contract”) with reference to the following recitals: 
 

RECITALS 
 
 A.  On or about July 21, 2014, the District executed a four (4) year 
employment contract with Paavo Ogren. 
 
 B.  On September 27, 2017, at a duly noticed Regular Meeting of the District, 
the District voted to approve an amendment of terms of the Contract (“First 
Amendment”). 
 

C. On November 28, 2018, at a duly noticed Regular Meeting of the District, 
the District voted to approve a second amendment (“Second Amendment”) pursuant to 
the following terms and conditions. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants herein contained, 
the parties agree as follows: 
 

1. Unless as specifically identified herein, all other provisions of the 
Contract and the First Amendment shall remain in full force and effect 
and unmodified by this Second Amendment.  
 

2. This Second Amendment shall be attached to the end of the Contract 
pursuant to Contract Section 16 (C).  Sections 2, 5, and 6 shall be 
amended and restated as follows: 

 
SECTION AMENDMENTS 

 
SECTION 2 shall be amended and restated as follows:  

 
 A.  General Manager shall devote such time, interest, and effort to the 
performance of his duties as may be reasonably necessary to fulfill the duties described 
in Exhibit "A" requirements. The General Manager understands and agrees that he 
must be available at any time to perform the duties necessary to manage the District.   
 

Attachment - Amendment #2 GM Contract Agenda Item 9(B) November 28, 2018 - Page 22 of 62 



 B.  The duties of the General Manager are generally described in Exhibit "A", 
attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference, and Government Code 
Section 61051 which provides as follows: 
 
  The General Manager shall be responsible for all of the following, which 
may include delegation of certain duties to the Business and Accounting Manager 
consistent with the job specification for that position: 
 

1.  The implementation of the policies established by the Board of 
Directors for the operation of the District. 

 
2.  The appointment, supervision, discipline, and dismissal of the 
District's employees, consistent with the employee relations system 
established by the Board of Directors. 
 
3.  The supervision of the District's facilities and services. 
 
4.  The supervision of the District's finances. 
 
5.  Additional duties as assigned by the Board that are reasonably 
related to the business of the District. 
 
6. To fulfill the roles and duties of the District Accountant in 
accordance with professional standards of that office. 

 
 C.  The General Manager shall also act as the Secretary to the Board of 
Directors and shall be responsible for: 
 

1.  Maintaining accurate records of the proceedings of the Board of 
Directors. 

 
2.  Maintaining a book of District Ordinances or Codes with his 
attestation. 
 
3.  Maintaining District records including original Ordinances, 
Resolutions and Contracts and attest to the originals and true and correct 
copies of the same. 
 
4.  Administering Oaths or Affirmations and certifying affidavits and 
depositions pertaining to District affairs and business which may be used 
in any court or proceeding in the State. 

 
 The General Manager may deputize other District employees to perform the 
duties in sub-paragraph 1 above and deputize the Business and Accounting Manager to 
perform the duties referenced in paragraphs 2, 3 and 4 above in the absence of the 
General Manager. 

Attachment - Amendment #2 GM Contract Agenda Item 9(B) November 28, 2018 - Page 23 of 62 



 
D.  Paavo Ogren agrees to perform the functions and duties that would 

ordinarily be performed by a District Accountant as follows, which may include 
delegation of certain duties to the Business and Accounting Manager consistent with the 
job specification for that position: 
 

1. Provide professional level administrative, procedural, programmatic 
and/or budgetary and related analysis and support for the Board of 
Directors. 
 

2. Perform routine to complex accounting work related to the preparation 
and maintenance of general accounting and financial records, the audit 
of financial transactions and the production of reports and statements 
for the District. 

 
3. Establish accounting systems and develop appropriate policies and 

procedures; facilitate administrative support to the organization. 
 

4. Preparation of the District budget; make standard projections for 
payroll and other costs; research capital improvement and equipment 
costs; input draft and final budget information and produce final budget 
documents. 

 
5. Other responsibilities and duties as identified in Exhibit A. 

  
 E.  Paavo Ogren agrees to perform the functions and duties specified in 
Subsections A, B, C, and D (above), the duties as identified in Exhibit A, which may 
include delegation to other staff, and to perform other legally permissible and proper 
duties and functions as the District's Board of Directors shall from time to time assign 
without additional compensation. 
 
 F.  Both parties acknowledge that specific duties of the General Manager may 
vary from time to time. 
 
 G. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the General Manager is permitted to take 
unpaid leave up to a maximum of twenty (20) hours a week with a corresponding 
reduction in benefits that are calculated on a pro rata basis. For purposes of calculation, 
it will be presumed that a forty (40) hour work week represents “full time” employment.  
 
 

SECTION 5 shall be amended and restated as follows:  
 
 A.  District agrees to pay General Manager for his services rendered pursuant 
to this Agreement as follows: 
 

Attachment - Amendment #2 GM Contract Agenda Item 9(B) November 28, 2018 - Page 24 of 62 



 1.   An annual salary of One Hundred Ninety Six Thousand Dollars and 
zero cents ($196,000.00) payable in equal installments at the same time as other 
employees of District are paid. The annual salary shall be subject to normal 
withholdings with respect to amounts paid. 

 
 B.  District will consider adjustments in compensation based upon 
performance.  At the first annual evaluation, if the District provides Paavo Ogren with a 
satisfactory or better evaluation than he shall receive a 2.5% increase in salary.  If at the 
second annual evaluation, the District provides Paavo Ogren with a satisfactory or 
better evaluation, then he shall receive a 2.5% increase in salary.  No other increase in 
compensation shall be considered during the initial term of this Agreement. 
 
 C.  District agrees to prepare a written summary of each performance 
evaluation of Employee, and to include the same in his personnel file within two (2) 
weeks following conclusion of the review and evaluation process and shall schedule at 
least one (1) closed personnel session with Employee to deliver and discuss the 
performance evaluation. 
 
 D. The General Manager’s salary shall remain at the compensation level 
existing as of the date of this Second Amendment throughout the remaining Term.  The 
General Manager’s salary, however, will be reduced in proportion to hours actually 
worked if/when General Manager is taking unpaid leave.  In determining proportional 
reduction, a forty (40) hour work week will be considered as full-time.  

 
SECTION 6 shall be amended and restated as follows:  

 
 A.  District agrees to enroll General Manager in the California Public 
Employees Retirement System (CalPERS) and to pay employee's contribution to the 
Public Employees Retirement System.  CalPERS contributions will be reduced in 
proportion to hours actually worked if/when General Manager is taking unpaid leave. 
 
 B.  General Manager will receive sick leave, holiday, and vacation, 
administrative leave, leave without pay and bereavement leave benefits in the same 
manner as is accorded to all of District's other employees, with the modifications set 
forth below.  Accrual of sick leave and vacation leave will be reduced in proportion to 
hours actually worked if/when General Manager is taking unpaid leave.  All other 
benefits in Section 6.B. will remain unchanged. 
 
 C.  General Manager shall accrue and have credited to his personal account, 
vacation time of twenty (20) working days (four weeks) per annum. Unused vacation 
benefits cannot be carried forward from one year to the next. The District will buy back 
unpaid vacation and administrative leave at 100% on the anniversary of the Effective 
Date of this Agreement.  Holidays that occur during General Manager's vacation will not 
be counted as a vacation day.  Accrual of vacation leave will be reduced in proportion to 
hours actually worked if/when General Manager is taking unpaid leave.  All other 
benefits in Section 6.C. will remain unchanged. 

Attachment - Amendment #2 GM Contract Agenda Item 9(B) November 28, 2018 - Page 25 of 62 



 
 D.  General Manager shall accrue sick leave at the rate of one (1) day per 
month. If General Manager leaves the District in good standing he shall have the option 
of converting his accrued sick leave hours into retirement credit with the California 
Public Employees Retirement System (CaIPERS), not to exceed twelve days (96 hours) 
total, unless prohibited by CalPERS rules and regulations.  Accrual of sick leave will be 
reduced in proportion to hours actually worked if/when General Manager is taking 
unpaid leave.  All other benefits in Section 6.D. will remain unchanged. 
 
 
 E.  General Manager is entitled to a total of five (5) days of administrative 
leave per year in addition to earned vacation time. These administrative leave days may 
be taken at the General Manager's discretion. Administrative leave cannot be carried 
forward from year to year. 
 
 F.  General Manager is entitled to inclusion in and contribution from District to 
District's available group health insurance plan in the same manner as is accorded to 
District's other employees.  The District's contribution for the health insurance plan will 
be reduced in proportion to hours actually worked if/when General Manager is taking 
unpaid leave.  In determining the proportional contribution reduction, if any, the District 
shall 1) divide the District's monthly contribution for the health insurance plan by two to 
determine the regular District contribution for each of the first two pay periods in a 
month and 2) reduce the District's contribution for each of those pay periods in 
proportion to hours actually worked for each applicable pay period if/when the General 
Manager is taking unpaid leave. All other benefits in Section 6.F. will remain 
unchanged. 
 
 G.  There shall be deducted from the payments of salary and other 
compensation paid to General Manager all sums required for state and federal income 
and all other employment taxes now applicable or that may be enacted and become 
applicable to the compensation paid and benefits supplied to General Manager. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Second 
Amendment on the below identified dates. 
 
 
GENERAL MANAGER 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Paavo Ogren 
 
DATE: _______________________ 
 
 

DISTRICT 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Karen White, President 
 
DATE: _______________________ 

Attachment - Amendment #2 GM Contract Agenda Item 9(B) November 28, 2018 - Page 26 of 62 



Approved as to form: 
 
______________________________ 
Jeffrey A. Minnery 
District Legal Counsel 
 

Attachment - Amendment #2 GM Contract Agenda Item 9(B) November 28, 2018 - Page 27 of 62 



OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
GENERAL MANAGER 

AMENDMENT TO EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT 
 
 
 THIS SECOND AMENDMENT (“Second Amendment”) is made and entered into 
by and between the Oceano Community Services District (herein referred to as 
"District"), and Paavo Ogren (herein referred to as "General Manager", "Employee", or 
"Paavo Ogren"), in regards to the General Manager Employment Contract effective July 
21, 2014 (“Contract”) with reference to the following recitals: 
 

RECITALS 
 
 A.  On or about July 21, 2014, the District executed a four (4) year 
employment contract with Paavo Ogren. 
 
 B.  On September 27, 2017, at a duly noticed Regular Meeting of the District, 
the District voted to approve an amendment of terms of the Contract (“First 
Amendment”). 
 

C. On November 28, 2018, at a duly noticed Regular Meeting of the District, 
the District voted to approve a second amendment (“Second Amendment”) pursuant to 
the following terms and conditions. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants herein contained, 
the parties agree as follows: 
 

1. Unless as specifically identified herein, all other provisions of the 
Contract and the First Amendment shall remain in full force and effect 
and unmodified by this Second Amendment.  
 

2. This Second Amendment shall be attached to the end of the Contract 
pursuant to Contract Section 16 (C).  Sections 2, 5, and 6 shall be 
amended and restated as follows: 

 
SECTION AMENDMENTS 

 
SECTION 2 shall be amended and restated as follows:  

 
 A.  General Manager shall devote such time, interest, and effort to the 
performance of his duties as may be reasonably necessary to fulfill the duties described 
in Exhibit "A" requirements. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing General 
Manager understands that the management of the District is essentially a full- time job, 
and may at times require more, less or other hours than from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 
Monday through Friday. The General Manager understands and agrees that he must be 
available at any time to perform the duties necessary to manage the District.   

Attachment - Redline/strikeout versionAgenda Item 9(B) November 28, 2018 - Page 28 of 62 



 
 B.  The duties of the General Manager are generally described in Exhibit "A", 
attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference, and Government Code 
Section 61051 which provides as follows: 
 
  The General Manager shall be responsible for all of the following, which 
may include delegation of certain duties to the Business and Accounting Manager 
consistent with the job specification for that position: 
 

1.  The implementation of the policies established by the Board of 
Directors for the operation of the District. 

 
2.  The appointment, supervision, discipline, and dismissal of the 
District's employees, consistent with the employee relations system 
established by the Board of Directors. 
 
3.  The supervision of the District's facilities and services. 
 
4.  The supervision of the District's finances. 
 
5.  Additional duties as assigned by the Board that are reasonably 
related to the business of the District. 
 
6. To fulfill the roles and duties of the District Accountant in 
accordance with professional standards of that office. 

 
 C.  The General Manager shall also act as the Secretary to the Board of 
Directors and shall be responsible for: 
 

1.  Maintaining accurate records of the proceedings of the Board of 
Directors. 

 
2.  Maintaining a book of District Ordinances or Codes with his 
attestation. 
 
3.  Maintaining District records including original Ordinances, 
Resolutions and Contracts and attest to the originals and true and correct 
copies of the same. 
 
4.  Administering Oaths or Affirmations and certifying affidavits and 
depositions pertaining to District affairs and business which may be used 
in any court or proceeding in the State. 

 
 The General Manager may deputize other District employees to perform the 
duties in sub-paragraph 1 above and deputize the Business and Accounting Manager to 

Attachment - Redline/strikeout versionAgenda Item 9(B) November 28, 2018 - Page 29 of 62 



perform the duties referenced in paragraphs 2, 3 and 4 above in the absence of the 
General Manager. 
 

D.  Paavo Ogren agrees to perform the functions and duties that would 
ordinarily be performed by a District Accountant as follows, which may include 
delegation of certain duties to the Business and Accounting Manager consistent with the 
job specification for that position: 
 

1. Provide professional level administrative, procedural, programmatic 
and/or budgetary and related analysis and support for the Board of 
Directors. 
 

2. Perform routine to complex accounting work related to the preparation 
and maintenance of general accounting and financial records, the audit 
of financial transactions and the production of reports and statements 
for the District. 

 
3. Establish accounting systems and develop appropriate policies and 

procedures; facilitate administrative support to the organization. 
 

4. Preparation of the District budget; make standard projections for 
payroll and other costs; research capital improvement and equipment 
costs; input draft and final budget information and produce final budget 
documents. 

 
5. Other responsibilities and duties as identified in Exhibit A. 

  
 E.  Paavo Ogren agrees to perform the functions and duties specified in 
Subsections A, B, C, and D (above), the duties as identified in Exhibit A, which may 
include delegation to other staff, and to perform other legally permissible and proper 
duties and functions as the District's Board of Directors shall from time to time assign 
without additional compensation. 
 
 F.  Both parties acknowledge that specific duties of the General Manager may 
vary from time to time. 
 
 G. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the General Manager is permitted to take 
unpaid leave up to a maximum of twenty (20) hours a week with a corresponding 
reduction in benefits that are calculated on a pro rata basis. For purposes of calculation, 
it will be presumed that a forty (40) hour work week represents “full time” employment.  
 
 

SECTION 5 shall be amended and restated as follows:  
 
 A.  District agrees to pay General Manager for his services rendered pursuant 
to this Agreement as follows: 

Attachment - Redline/strikeout versionAgenda Item 9(B) November 28, 2018 - Page 30 of 62 



 
 1.   An annual salary of One Hundred Ninety Six Thousand Dollars and 
zero cents ($196,000.00) payable in equal installments at the same time as other 
employees of District are paid. The annual salary shall be subject to normal 
withholdings with respect to amounts paid. 

 
 B.  District will consider adjustments in compensation based upon 
performance.  At the first annual evaluation, if the District provides Paavo Ogren with a 
satisfactory or better evaluation than he shall receive a 2.5% increase in salary.  If at the 
second annual evaluation, the District provides Paavo Ogren with a satisfactory or 
better evaluation, then he shall receive a 2.5% increase in salary.  No other increase in 
compensation shall be considered during the initial term of this Agreement. 
 
 C.  District agrees to prepare a written summary of each performance 
evaluation of Employee, and to include the same in his personnel file within two (2) 
weeks following conclusion of the review and evaluation process and shall schedule at 
least one (1) closed personnel session with Employee to deliver and discuss the 
performance evaluation. 
 
 D. The General Manager’s salary shall remain at the compensation level 
existing as of the date of this Second Amendment throughout the remaining Term.  The 
General Manager’s salary, however, will be reduced in proportion to hours actually 
worked if/when General Manager is taking unpaid leave.  In determining proportional 
reduction, a forty (40) hour work week will be considered as full-time.  

 
SECTION 6 shall be amended and restated as follows:  

 
 A.  District agrees to enroll General Manager in the California Public 
Employees Retirement System (CalPERS) and to pay employee's contribution to the 
Public Employees Retirement System.  CalPERS contributions will be reduced in 
proportion to hours actually worked if/when General Manager is taking unpaid leave. 
 
 B.  General Manager will receive sick leave, holiday, and vacation, 
administrative leave, leave without pay and bereavement leave benefits in the same 
manner as is accorded to all of District's other employees, with the modifications set 
forth below.  Accrual of sick leave and vacation leave will be reduced in proportion to 
hours actually worked if/when General Manager is taking unpaid leave.  All other 
benefits in Section 6.B. will remain unchanged. 
 
 C.  General Manager shall accrue and have credited to his personal account, 
vacation time of twenty (20) working days (four weeks) per annum. Unused vacation 
benefits cannot be carried forward from one year to the next. The District will buy back 
unpaid vacation and administrative leave at 100% on the anniversary of the Effective 
Date of this Agreement.  Holidays that occur during General Manager's vacation will not 
be counted as a vacation day.  Accrual of vacation leave will be reduced in proportion to 

Attachment - Redline/strikeout versionAgenda Item 9(B) November 28, 2018 - Page 31 of 62 



hours actually worked if/when General Manager is taking unpaid leave.  All other 
benefits in Section 6.C. will remain unchanged. 
 
 D.  General Manager shall accrue sick leave at the rate of one (1) day per 
month. If General Manager leaves the District in good standing he shall have the option 
of converting his accrued sick leave hours into retirement credit with the California 
Public Employees Retirement System (CaIPERS), not to exceed twelve days (96 hours) 
total, unless prohibited by CalPERS rules and regulations.  Accrual of sick leave will be 
reduced in proportion to hours actually worked if/when General Manager is taking 
unpaid leave.  All other benefits in Section 6.D. will remain unchanged. 
 
 
 E.  General Manager is entitled to a total of five (5) days of administrative 
leave per year in addition to earned vacation time. These administrative leave days may 
be taken at the General Manager's discretion. Administrative leave cannot be carried 
forward from year to year. 
 
 F.  General Manager is entitled to inclusion in and contribution from District to 
District's available group health insurance plan in the same manner as is accorded to 
District's other employees.  The District's contribution for the health insurance plan will 
be reduced in proportion to hours actually worked if/when General Manager is taking 
unpaid leave.  In determining the proportional contribution reduction, if any, the District 
shall 1) divide the District's monthly contribution for the health insurance plan by two to 
determine the regular District contribution for each of the first two pay periods in a 
month and 2) reduce the District's contribution for each of those pay periods in 
proportion to hours actually worked for each applicable pay period if/when the General 
Manager is taking unpaid leave. All other benefits in Section 6.F. will remain 
unchanged.  
 
 G.  There shall be deducted from the payments of salary and other 
compensation paid to General Manager all sums required for state and federal income 
and all other employment taxes now applicable or that may be enacted and become 
applicable to the compensation paid and benefits supplied to General Manager. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Second 
Amendment on the below identified dates. 
 
 
GENERAL MANAGER 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Paavo Ogren 
 
DATE: _______________________ 

DISTRICT 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Karen White, President 
 
DATE: _______________________ 

Attachment - Redline/strikeout versionAgenda Item 9(B) November 28, 2018 - Page 32 of 62 



 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
______________________________ 
Jeffrey A. Minnery 
District Legal Counsel 
 

Attachment - Redline/strikeout versionAgenda Item 9(B) November 28, 2018 - Page 33 of 62 



Oceano Community Services District 
1655  Front Street,  P.O. Box 599,  Oceano, CA 93475 

(805) 481-6730        FAX (805) 481-6836 

Date: November 28, 2018 

To:  Board of Directors 

From: Carey Casciola, Business and Accounting Manager 

Via: Paavo Ogren, General Manager  

Subject: Agenda Item # 9(C): Consideration of a recommendation to approve a resolution 
authorizing the President to modify the date that the District must relocate its facilities in 
the attached Utility Relocation Agreement for the Oceano Drainage Improvement Project 

Recommendation 

It is recommended that your Board approve a resolution authorizing the President to modify the date 
that the District must relocate its facilities in the attached Utility Relocation Agreement for the Oceano 
Drainage Improvement Project. 

Discussion 

The County’s Highway One Drainage Project requires the District to relocate certain existing 
water and wastewater infrastructure which conflict with the County’s project design.  On January 25, 
2017, your Board approved the original Utility Relocation Agreement for the County's Highway One 
drainage project.  On July 25, 2018 your Board revised the agreement to recognize delays that were 
encountered when the project was originally bid by the County.  

When the County originally went out to bid the contractor bids exceeded the County’s project 
budget and those bids were then rejected. Since the County’s schedule has been revised due to 
funding delays the District’s relocation deadline in the attached Utility Relocation Agreement must be 
updated.  Based on the current project schedule the County has tentatively used March 29, 2019 as the 
date the District will need to relocate District facilities.  Since future delays may still be encountered 
the attached resolution will authorize the President to approve the date modification. 

Agenda Item 9(C) November 28, 2018 - Page 34 of 62 



 Oceano Community Services District 

Board of Directors Meeting 
 

 

Other Agency Involvement 

The General Manager will file a Notice of Exemption pursuant to the California Environmental 
Quality Act with the San Luis Obispo County Clerk Recorder.  Some work is required on Highway One, 
which is maintained by Caltrans. The requirement for the District to relocate facilities is mandated by 
the County and not a discretionary action.  As a result, the County has been the lead agency on overall 
environmental requirements. 

Other Financial Considerations 

The water fund portion of estimated costs, including contingencies, and County administrative 
costs is approximately $71,390 and the sewer fund portion is $38,478 for a total of $109,868.  Both 
funds have sufficient capital improvement financial reserve to fund the adjustments.  The Board 
previously approved the budget and it has been encumbered and still available.  Budget adjustments 
may be needed based on contractor bids. 

Results 

Coordination of work with the County on the required utility modifications will help ensure that 
the District is proceeding in a cost effective manner and promotes well governed communities. 

Attachments:   

A. Correspondence from the County 
B. Resolution 
C. Utility Relocation Agreement – Oceano Drainage Improvement Project 

Agenda Item 9(C) November 28, 2018 - Page 35 of 62 



From: Genaro Diaz
To: paavo_oceanocsd.org; Joe Morris; tony_oceanocsd.org; Joshua R. Roberts
Cc: Patrick Foran
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: 300465 Oceano Drainage Improvement Project Phase 1
Date: Thursday, November 08, 2018 9:24:05 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Patially Signed 8-9-18.pdf

Paavo –
You’re correct that the project schedule has been revised due to funding delays  … and therefore
 OCSD relocation deadlines have changed.

Prev/Attached  Partially signed Agreement
=> this assumed the following schedule
     * 10/02/18 - BOS Advertisement
     * 11/01/18 – Bid Openings
     * 11/13/18 – OCSD decision to perform relocation separately or with project Contractor
               ---  12/31/18 – deadline for OCSD to relocate on its own, if this option is elected
 
As of now, current project schedule is as follows;
=> January 2019 – BOS Advertisement
=> February 2019 – Bid Results
=> March 2019 – BOS Award
=> April/May 2019 – CON start
 
 
Based on current project schedule, OCSD relocation deadline of 3/29/19 is needed. 
 
I vaguely remember you mentioning you’ve obtained OCSD Board approval for you to make
 edits/deposits/other to this Utility Relocation Agreement.  Is this correct?  If so,  how do you
 propose this gets done?
 
Note:  the following sections need to replace 12/31/18 with 3/29/19
  * Section D, item #1  (see pg 4)
  * Section D, item #2 (see pg 5)
  * Section E, item #4 (see pg 6)
  * Section E, item #6 (see pg 6)
 
 
 
 

Genaro Diaz  
Capital Projects Manager  
Public Works, County of San Luis Obispo
Tel: 805-781-5279 | An APWA Accredited Agency  
Website  |  Twitter  |  Map  

 

Correspondence from the CountyAgenda Item 9(C) November 28, 2018 - Page 36 of 62 

mailto:gdiaz@co.slo.ca.us
mailto:paavo@oceanocsd.org
mailto:jmorris@co.slo.ca.us
mailto:tony@oceanocsd.org
mailto:jrroberts@co.slo.ca.us
mailto:pforan@co.slo.ca.us
http://www.slocounty.ca.gov/pw
http://www.slocounty.ca.gov/pw
https://twitter.com/SLOCountyPWD
https://goo.gl/LbVvP9
http://www.slocounty.ca.gov/AssetFactory.aspx?vid=61210




































































 

From: Paavo <paavo@oceanocsd.org> 
Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 8:23 AM
To: Joe Morris <jmorris@co.slo.ca.us>; tony_oceanocsd.org <tony@oceanocsd.org>
Cc: Genaro Diaz <gdiaz@co.slo.ca.us>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: 300465 Oceano Drainage Improvement Project Phase 1
 
ATTENTION: This email originated from outside the County's network. Use caution when opening attachments or
 links.

Joe/Genaro
 
This is a reminder that we need to update the deadline in the OCSD agreement for our utility relocation
 work.  I believe it currently states we need to have our utilities relocated in December, and we need to
 know the new dates based on the County’s revised bid and construction dates???
 
Paavo
 
From: Joe Morris [mailto:jmorris@co.slo.ca.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 8:26 AM
To: Turner, Claudia; Lewis, Jason G.; tony_oceanocsd.org; paavo_oceanocsd.org
Cc: Genaro Diaz
Subject: 300465 Oceano Drainage Improvement Project Phase 1
 
Utility Owners,
 
We are providing you with this Project Update. We intend to build a portion of the Oceano Drainage

 Improvement Project. Phase 1 of this project will be the construction of the infiltrator on 13th Street
 and associated surface improvements as shown on the attached Plans with plot date of 10-24-2018.
 We intend to advertise for construction bids in November 2018 and start construction in December
 2018.
 
We do not anticipate any conflicts with your facilities.
 
Should you have any questions or like to discuss further, please feel free to contact me via e-mail at
 jmorris@co.slo.ca.us or at (805) 781-4246 or Genaro Diaz PM at gdiaz@co.slo.ca.us or at (805) 781-
5279.
 
Thank you
 
 
 
 

Joe Morris  
Survey Program Manager  
Public Works, County of San Luis Obispo
Tel: (805) 781-4246 | An APWA Accredited Agency  
Website  |  Twitter  |  Map  

Correspondence from the CountyAgenda Item 9(C) November 28, 2018 - Page 37 of 62 

mailto:jmorris@co.slo.ca.us
mailto:jmorris@co.slo.ca.us
mailto:gdiaz@co.slo.ca.us
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.slocounty.ca.gov%2Fpw&data=02%7C01%7Cgdiaz%40co.slo.ca.us%7Cd9350444bbc4490eef9408d645967d4d%7C84c3c7747fdf40e2a59027b2e70f8126%7C0%7C0%7C636772910001578493&sdata=vhTKP8v6cY%2BAONMIOFVtBFo%2BSWXKKNqKoDxDh%2FTGLZE%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.slocounty.ca.gov%2Fpw&data=02%7C01%7Cgdiaz%40co.slo.ca.us%7Cd9350444bbc4490eef9408d645967d4d%7C84c3c7747fdf40e2a59027b2e70f8126%7C0%7C0%7C636772910001578493&sdata=vhTKP8v6cY%2BAONMIOFVtBFo%2BSWXKKNqKoDxDh%2FTGLZE%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FSLOCountyPWD&data=02%7C01%7Cgdiaz%40co.slo.ca.us%7Cd9350444bbc4490eef9408d645967d4d%7C84c3c7747fdf40e2a59027b2e70f8126%7C0%7C0%7C636772910001588505&sdata=YDbSSb7LOHCK3G2uuX2pDoM5C3qNLle%2F1d5cBgzY2GU%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com%2Fmaps%2Fplace%2FSan%2BLuis%2BObispo%2BCounty%2BPublic%2BWorks%2BDepartment%2F%4035.28245%2C-120.6636169%2C17z%2Fdata%3D!3m1!4b1!4m5!3m4!1s0x80ecf1015f106b97%3A0x6e600bc88c7269f8!8m2!3d35.28245!4d-120.6614282&data=02%7C01%7Cgdiaz%40co.slo.ca.us%7Cd9350444bbc4490eef9408d645967d4d%7C84c3c7747fdf40e2a59027b2e70f8126%7C0%7C0%7C636772910001598514&sdata=JnL2RUWVYVpHHr2k0t180X14EHJtOFiv4U4siG5Q9YM%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.slocounty.ca.gov%2FAssetFactory.aspx%3Fvid%3D61210&data=02%7C01%7Cgdiaz%40co.slo.ca.us%7Cd9350444bbc4490eef9408d645967d4d%7C84c3c7747fdf40e2a59027b2e70f8126%7C0%7C0%7C636772910001598514&sdata=t6HWgiHtS0CcxKXGJPSvoJ7mKnY7lt%2BreeWF6zsxkXg%3D&reserved=0


 
 

OCEANO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION NO. 2018- _ _  

 

 
 RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE OCEANO 

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AUTHORIZING THE PRESIDENT TO 

MODIFY THE DATE THAT THE DISTRICT MUST RELOCATE ITS FACILITIES IN 

THE ATTACHED UTILITY RELOCATION AGREEMENT FOR THE OCEANO 

DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 

 
 

The following Resolution is hereby offered and read: 
 
WHEREAS, the County of San Luis Obispo has designed drainage improvements along 

Highway One which are intended to reduce the frequency and extent of flooding that occurs; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the District is obligated to relocate certain water and wastewater pipelines 

that conflict with the design of the County’s Highway One Drainage Project; and 

 

WHEREAS, on July 25, 2018 the Board of Directors approved a revised Utility Relocation 

Agreement to provide the relocation of the District’s facilities; and 

 

WHEREAS, the agreement further provided that the District facilities would need to be 

relocated no later than December 31, 2018; and 

 

WHEREAS, the County has rescheduled its project efforts and the requirement for the 

District to relocate its facilities by December 31, 2018 has been deferred; and 

 

WHEREAS, the County has recently expressed the need for the District’s facilities to be 
relocated no later than March 29, 2019; and 

 

WHEREAS, the County’s schedule may be subject to further modifications; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District President originally executed the Utility Relocation Agreement; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, considering the continuing changes in the County project schedule, it is in 

the District’s interest to authorize the Board President to execute revisions to the date that the 
District must relocate its facilities in the Utility Relocation Agreement. 

 
 
  

ResolutionAgenda Item 9(C) November 28, 2018 - Page 38 of 62 



 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1. The President of the Oceano Community Services District Board of Directors is 

hereby authorized to modify the date that the District must relocate its facilities in 

the attached Utility Relocation Agreement. 

 

2. The District General Manager along with the District Legal Counsel is authorized 

to make non-substantive revision to the Utility Relocation Agreement as deemed 

necessary and/or convenient from time to time. 

 

3. The Resolution shall take effect upon its adoption. 

 
 

PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Oceano 

Community Services District, State of California, this ___ day of ___________, 2018, by 

the following vote: 

  

 AYES: 

  

 NOES: 

 

 ABSTAIN: 

 

 ABSENT: 

 

 

 

_______________________________________________   
President of the Board of Directors 

 
 
ATTEST:_______________________________________________  
Board Secretary of the Oceano Community Services District 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
______________________________________________ 
District Counsel 
 
 

ResolutionAgenda Item 9(C) November 28, 2018 - Page 39 of 62 



Utility Relocation Agreement – 
Oceano Drainage Improvement Project

Agenda Item 9(C) November 28, 2018 - Page 40 of 62 



Utility Relocation Agreement – 
Oceano Drainage Improvement Project

Agenda Item 9(C) November 28, 2018 - Page 41 of 62 



Utility Relocation Agreement – 
Oceano Drainage Improvement Project

Agenda Item 9(C) November 28, 2018 - Page 42 of 62 



Utility Relocation Agreement – 
Oceano Drainage Improvement Project

Agenda Item 9(C) November 28, 2018 - Page 43 of 62 



Utility Relocation Agreement – 
Oceano Drainage Improvement Project

Agenda Item 9(C) November 28, 2018 - Page 44 of 62 



Utility Relocation Agreement – 
Oceano Drainage Improvement Project

Agenda Item 9(C) November 28, 2018 - Page 45 of 62 



Utility Relocation Agreement – 
Oceano Drainage Improvement Project

Agenda Item 9(C) November 28, 2018 - Page 46 of 62 



Utility Relocation Agreement – 
Oceano Drainage Improvement Project

Agenda Item 9(C) November 28, 2018 - Page 47 of 62 



Utility Relocation Agreement – 
Oceano Drainage Improvement Project

Agenda Item 9(C) November 28, 2018 - Page 48 of 62 



Utility Relocation Agreement – 
Oceano Drainage Improvement Project

Agenda Item 9(C) November 28, 2018 - Page 49 of 62 



Utility Relocation Agreement – 
Oceano Drainage Improvement Project

Agenda Item 9(C) November 28, 2018 - Page 50 of 62 



Utility Relocation Agreement – 
Oceano Drainage Improvement Project

Agenda Item 9(C) November 28, 2018 - Page 51 of 62 



Utility Relocation Agreement – 
Oceano Drainage Improvement Project

Agenda Item 9(C) November 28, 2018 - Page 52 of 62 



Utility Relocation Agreement – 
Oceano Drainage Improvement Project

Agenda Item 9(C) November 28, 2018 - Page 53 of 62 



Utility Relocation Agreement – 
Oceano Drainage Improvement Project

Agenda Item 9(C) November 28, 2018 - Page 54 of 62 



Utility Relocation Agreement – 
Oceano Drainage Improvement Project

Agenda Item 9(C) November 28, 2018 - Page 55 of 62 



Oceano Community Services District 
1655  Front Street,  P.O. Box 599,  Oceano, CA 93475 

(805) 481-6730        FAX (805) 481-6836 

 

Date: November 28, 2018 

To:   Board of Directors 

From: Paavo Ogren, General Manager  

Subject: Agenda Item # 9(D):  Consideration of 2019 District Priorities and Goals with Board 
 Direction as deemed appropriate. 

  

Recommendation 

It is recommended that your Board discuss and consider the District priorities and goals for 2019 and 
provide direction as deemed appropriate. 
 

Discussion 

The following is a list of “categories” that have been utilized by the District in prior goal setting 
discussions: 

• Capital Projects 
• Professional Services 
• Operations 
• Customer Accounts 
• Contracts 
• Water Rates and Conservation 
• Risk Management 
• Administration 
• Accounting/Finance 
• Budgets 
• Other 

Attachment "A" provides a bullet list of priorities associated with the categories listed above.  

Agenda 9(D) November 28, 2018 - Page 56 of 62 



 Oceano Community Services District 
Board of Directors Meeting 

 

 

 
Existing District priorities include the following: 
 

A. Develop the District’s Multi-Year Capital Improvement Program with Funding Alternatives 
B. Update the District’s Policies and Complete the District Codification 
C. Develop the District’s Staff Training Program 
D. Update the District’s Enforcement Program 
E. Update the District Website (complete) 

 
 Attachment "B" provides an overview of the status of the existing priorities.  In general, the 
existing priorities reflect a variety of needs associated with the basic community services provided by 
the District.  The history of deferred infrastructure replacement projects, turnover of management and 
a deteriorating financial condition have been significant institutional challenges that the District is 
addressing.  Overall progress continues on these priorities.  Development and approval of a water 
system "Infrastructure and Funding Plan" will be one of the more significant Board and community 
decisions in 2019. 
 
 Other priorities that have been developing relating to the District's existing services include the 
following: 
 

1. Amending the Five Cities Fire Authority Joint Powers of Authority (JPA) agreement 
2. Amending the Lopez Water supply contracts to obtain storage rights in the reservoir 
3. Supporting Central Coast Blue through the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District and 

the development of funding options 
 
 Emerging issues that are not part of the District's historical services include the following: 
 

E1. The Place 
E2. Recreation options at the Community Center 
E3. Landscape Maintenance in public rights of way 
E4. A community garden at Wilmar Avenue and 19th Street  

 

  

Agenda 9(D) November 28, 2018 - Page 57 of 62 



 Oceano Community Services District 
Board of Directors Meeting 

 

 

Other Agency Involvement 

 Numerous other agencies are involved with District efforts. 

Other Financial Considerations 

 Current budget and staff resources continue to be limited and should be considered while 
setting District priorities in 2019. 

Results 

 Establishing goals and reviewing the results of previously set goals promotes a well governed 
community. 

Attachments:   

• Attachment “A” 
• Attachment “B” 

Agenda 9(D) November 28, 2018 - Page 58 of 62 



Attachment "A" 
Categorical Priorities 

 

The following is a list of “categories” that have been utilized by the District in prior goal setting 
discussions. 

• Capital Projects - See Attachment "B" 
o Technical assistance from State Water Board on Low Impact Development concepts 
o Options for utility yard upgrades 

• Professional Services  
o Sewer System Capital Improvement Program 
o Solid Waste Rate Review by Statler 
o WRRP by Cannon 
o Norswing/Pershing and Highway One designs by Cannon 
o Audit by Moss, Levy Hartzheim LLP 
o District Engineering by DPSI 
o Local Hazard Mitigation Plan by Category Five 

• Operations 
o Training  
o Water and sewer easements 
o Engineering standards 
o Solid waste programs 
o Lift Station 
o Waterline replacement projects 
o SCADA, GIS and smart meters 
o Documentation of non-standard situations 

• Customer Accounts 
o Credit Card Payments, E-bills, Online Payments 
o New legislation (2020) - Non-payment of bills 
o Fees on service calls 
o Fees for non-compliance with District standards 
o Clarification & documentation of out of District customers 

• Contracts  
o Five Cities Fire Authority JPA amendment 
o Lopez Water supply contract amendment 
o Sheriff's Building Lease 
o Other contract compliance review 

 

Attachment AAgenda 9(D) November 28, 2018 - Page 59 of 62 



 

• Water Rates and Conservation 
o Post Drought Rate transition 

• Risk Management 
o  Obtain insurance quotes from the Special Districts Risk Management Authority 

• Administration 
o Update to policies / rules and regulations 

 Retrofit on sale requirements for non-standard situations 
o Records retention efforts & old fire station 
o Succession Management 

• Accounting/Finance  
o Funding options for Central Coast Blue 
o Tracking Public Facilities Fees with Will-Serve Letters / New Development 
o Infrastructure Rates 
o Water and Sewer rate reviews 
o Fees on new development including mixed use development 
o Five Cities Fire Authority Special Tax Analysis 

• Budgets  
o Multi-year budget projections 
o Multi-year capital improvement budgets 
o Incorporating budgets in Tyler accounting software 
o Develop strategies to meet standards for Excellence in Budget Reporting 
o Refinement of District reserve policies 

• Other 
o The Place 
o RFP for recreation at the Community Center 
o Landscape maintenance 
o Community garden 
o Legislative platform 

Attachment AAgenda 9(D) November 28, 2018 - Page 60 of 62 



Attachment "B" 
Update on Existing District Priorities 

 
Develop the District’s Multi-Year Capital Improvement Program (CIP) with Funding Alternatives 

 The Water Resource Reliability Program (WRRP) funded by a Proposition 84 grant includes 
development of water system capital improvement recommendations.  The WRRP is nearing 
completion and will be presented to your Board in early 2019.  Development of funding alternatives 
will be a major work effort in 2019 to address grant opportunities, local funding requirements, and 
phasing of work efforts. 

 In addition to the CIP and WRRP work, the District's existing system has encountered breaks 
and leaks that are requiring waterline replacements in advance of the overall capital improvement 
program.  An emergency project to replace a waterline under the Oceano lagoon was completed this 
past summer.  The waterline in Norswing and Pershing is a 2-inch galvanized line that is continuing to 
develop new leaks and needs to be replaced at this time.  Design and permitting was approved by your 
Board in October along with a separate project to replace another 2-inch galvanized waterline in 
Highway One prior to a CalTrans pavement project scheduled for 2019.    The following is a list of 
pending projects. 

Project Status 
Emergency Generator Project The generator purchase is funded through a grant 

with the County.  Grant coordination work is 
scheduled for Monday November 26th with Five 
Cities Fire Authority and County staff so that a 
purchase order for the generator procurement 
can be issued. 

Highway One Utility Relocation Project Mandated by the County's Highway One Drainage 
Project, the District's revised bid documents need 
to be completed by District staff in December to 
coordinate the bid advertising in early 2019 with 
County bidding. 

Norswing/Pershing waterline replacement project Design and encroachment permit is underway and 
bid documents need to be prepared in 
December/January timeframe. 

Highway One waterline replacement project (west 
of 21st Street) 

Design and encroachment permit is underway and 
bid documents need to be prepared in 
December/January timeframe. 

 

 

 

Attachment BAgenda 9(D) November 28, 2018 - Page 61 of 62 



 

 Update the District’s Policies and Complete the District Codification 

 The District's update to policies and completion of the District code encompasses review of 
over 700 resolutions and approximately 50 ordinances.  The efforts include utilizing the policy 
handbook published by the California Special Districts Association and overall review of the District's 
rules and regulations.  The final outcome is publication of a District Code including references to the 
resolutions and ordinances that reflect Board approved action.   

 The next steps include updating human resource policies and the District's rules and 
regulations.  Priorities for Board discussion on updating the rules and regulations include the following: 

• Overall review of rules and regulations with the Board of Directors 
• Service and maintenance standards in private development including apartment and 

condominium complexes, mobile home parks and other multi-residential complexes 
• Service and maintenance standards for laterals and appurtenant facilities 
• Code compliance requirements upon sale of property 
• Shut-Off for non-payment of bills 
• Enforcement for non-compliance with District standards 
• Conditions on new development 

 

 Develop the District’s Staff Training Program 

 Staff has initiated work utilizing “Target Solutions” software to develop the training program.  
Development of the training program is considered a priority for administrative efficiencies.  Overall 
training includes mandated training and job-specific training.  Examples of mandated training include 
harassment prevention, ethics and training required to maintain certifications and licenses.  
Job-specific training includes safety and task-oriented training that improves job effectiveness. 

 Update the District’s Enforcement Program 

 Different aspects of the District’s enforcement activities should be reviewed and updated 
concurrent with the update to the District's rules and regulations.  For example, Ordinance 1999-1 
covers the abatement of illegal dumping of solid waste and includes reference to the County Health 
Agency.  The Health Agency is, however, not directly involved in the District’s solid waste program.  
Other examples include coordination with County Code enforcement on land use violations when they 
involve violation of the District’s rules and regulations. 

 Update the District’s Website  

 Website update is complete and compliance efforts (SB 929 and AB 2257) are ongoing.  
Suggestions on improvements are always welcomed. 

Attachment BAgenda 9(D) November 28, 2018 - Page 62 of 62 


	11282018 Regular Meeting Agenda
	11282018 Agenda Item 8A - 11142018 Minutes
	11282018 Agenda Item 8B - Cash Disbursements
	Draft Staff Report
	11282018 REGULAR CR Check Reconciliation Register - 4374
	PAYROLL SUMMARY 11 10 2018
	11282018 UTILITY CR Check Reconciliation Register - 4323
	11282018 HEALTH CR Check Reconciliation Register - 4324

	11282018 Agenda Item 9A - State Water Costs
	Staff Report Draft
	Attachment A - County Correspondence
	11162018 County Email
	11162018 County Email Attachment  2019-Trans-Min-Cost-Notice_Subs_FINAL
	2019-Trans-Min-Cost-Notice_Subs
	SWP_SLO-CO_R33A_2018-10-22



	11282018 Agenda Item 9B - Amended GM Contract
	11282018 Agenda Item 9C - Drainage Agreement Reso
	11282018 Agenda Item 9D - 2019 Priorities and Goals
	Draft Staff Report for 2019 Goals revised
	Attachment A
	Attachment B




